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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND HAND DELIVERY 

The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti 
Special Master 
Fox Rothschild LLP            
919 North Market Street, Suite 1300 
Wilmington, DE 19899-2323 

Re: Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., et al. v. Intel Corporation, et al.,  
C.A. No. 05-441-JJF; C.A. 05-485-JJF; C.A. No. 05-MD-1717-JJF 

Dear Judge Poppiti: 

 Following-up on the hearing with Your Honor of August 24, 2009 and my e-mails of 
today, this confirms that AMD and Intel have requested, and Your Honor has granted, a one 
week extension for the parties to continue to discuss, and hopefully resolve, the issue concerning 
the French letter rogatory request.  If Your Honor has any questions, please do not hesitate to 
call.  Thank you. 
 

Respectfully, 
 
/s/ Frederick L. Cottrell, III 
 
Frederick L. Cottrell, III (#2555) 
cottrell@rlf.com 
 

FLC,III/afg 
 
cc: Clerk of the Court (By Electronic Filing) 

Richard L. Horwitz, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail) 
James L. Holzman, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail) 

  

Frederick L. Cottrell, III 
Director 
302-651-7509 
Cottrell@rlf.com  
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